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DEPUTY DUHAMEL. Welcome. | have to read you thetine. It is important
that you fully understand the conditions under Wwhyou are appearing at this
hearing. You will find a printed copy of the staent | am about to read to you
on the table in front of you.

Shadow Scrutiny Panels have been establishedhdyStates to create
opportunities for training States Members and @fficin developing new skills
in advance of the proposed changes of governmBating the shadow period,
the Panel has no statutory powers and the proagedinpublic hearings are not
covered by Parliamentary privilege. This meanst #wayone participating,
whether a Panel Member or a person giving evidaaa®t protected from being
sued or prosecuted for anything said during hearinthe Panel would like you
to bear this in mind when answering questions anehsure that you understand
that you are fully responsible for any comments gake.

Following on from our previous meeting, you hdeen invited here in
your capacity as an independent individual Statesnbkr. Could you, for the
Panel, just to set our minds at rest, actuallyimaitspecifically what you would
support or do support in agri-environment schemeageheral?

SENATOR OZOUF: Thank you. | said that | wasingoto come today to
discuss the world as | saw it in 2002, and | anplgap go through how | saw the
world in 2002 and the reasons and the justificammme voting against the
policy of the then Agriculture & Fisheries Comméte | hope you would
understand that | do not wish to make any commigatswould be supportive or
otherwise of the current stance of the Environn&Ruwblic Services Committee
in respect of agriculture. | am happy to talk abihe world, which is why ...

and | reviewed the transcript of the previous nmgetive had and Senator Le



Maistre said it was useful for us to look at theridon 2002, and | am happy to
do that. So | assume your question is directedhat | would have supported
back in 2002.

DEPUTY DUHAMEL: | think it goes further than that.mean, one’s beliefs don’t
actually stop at a particular point in time, onewkdbhave thought, and, as an
independent States’ Member, you will be called upmractually vote in that
capacity at a later stage, assuming that you alteirstthe House when the
opportunity arises.

SENATOR OZOUF: Well, if it is helpful, perhapsvould draw your attention,
and I'm not sure whether or not the Panel ... | hénvaked through your
transcript and I’'m not sure that you have actuallgr had a discussion about the
amendment that | proposed at the time of the Aguoe & Fisheries’ policy. |
said actually in my report -- the amendment wassgbently withdrawn -- and |
said in my report that (and | quotdj s not difficult not to agree with many of
the basic policy frameworks set out in the Agrimdt& Fisheries’ policy report
2001. The realigning of financial aid from prodct incentives to
environmental outputs is, amongst other thingsmgmwelcomed.

Now, from a general point of view, | agree absaluthat subsidies that
are directed towards increasing production areargtod idea. | think it is right,
where government does find opportunities to hawerenmental outputs, | think
it is appropriate for a government to consider .th&tt the time of the 2002
debate, | was clearly of the view that | was nqipartive of the whole range of
policies. We had one vote on the policy and thicpavas inextricably linked
with a huge request for increased funding. Ithiat increased funding which |

was not prepared to lend my support to. There wkn@ments that | agreed with,



but, because they linked with the financial requieats, | was not prepared to
support the policies; and indeed, in the debatekviome of the Members of the
Panel may remember, | made those points fairlyngtso | thought that it was
inappropriate for the States to agree a policythen not agree the actual funding
of it later on and | warned the States. | sawWas going to be a very sad state of
affairs if the States agreed a set of policiestaed didn’'t actually come up with
the cash later.

DEPUTY DUHAMEL. Could | just press you perhaps iouy recollection of
events and specifically which items did you notmupin terms of the £700,000,
for example, for the first year funding?

SENATOR OZOUF: This Panel is reviewing not thgriculture & Fisheries’
policy, it is reviewing the Agri-Environment Schemeam not sure the question
has anything to do with the Agri-Environment Schemié we are to have a
debate about the whole agricultural policy, whidmave got a copy of here, we
can do, but I thought that you were actually wamtto talk about the Agri-
Environment Scheme.

DEPUTY DUHAMEL. No. You must made a statement sgythat, whereas you
did support agri-environment schemes, in this paldr case, there were specific
items that you couldn’t support. What | am attengpto do is to try and get you
to explain to this Panel specifically where thgimort was not forthcoming.

SENATOR VIBERT: Maybe | misunderstood the Prestdéuot | seem to think
that is not what he said.

DEPUTY HILL: He said policy’.

SENATOR VIBERT: | think what he was talking abauas the separation of the

agriculture policy from the Agri-Environment Scheme



SENATOR LE MAISTRE: Yes.

SENATOR VIBERT: Am | right?

SENATOR OZOUF: We were invited to vote at thee on Part A of the
proposition, which was the whole of the policy.cduld not support the policy
because there were elements within it that | dicaigoee with.

SENATOR LE MAISTRE: But can we deal with the agnveonment elements?

SENATOR OZOUF: | recall, Senator, that we wex@ able to vote on the
specific issues contained within the policy. Itsa@e vote, and so | made the
point quite strongly in the States’ debate, acaliethat it was the whole weight
of the policy approach that your committee put famav at the time that |
disagreed with. 1 also explained to the Assemhieqclearly at the time that |
thought that it would be inconsistent to vote agan policy and then go along
and actually support individual financial elemenfsit. Indeed, | thought the
States ... | was interested to read a number of ubenssions and some of the
discussions you have had at the Scrutiny Panegusecl think that some of the
discussions that you might have had were not &bethe fact that there was a
clear understanding at the time of the States’ teetheat those votes in favour or
otherwise of allocation of money were always gdim¢pe subservient to the FSR
process.

DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: Deputy Rondel?

SENATOR LE MAISTRE: | think that was made clear,l i€an just interject, by the
President of the F&E Committee during the debattlaefore the vote was taken.
| think he made that quite clear. But what | wapihg we could achieve this
morning, which was my understanding of your atteweahere, was perhaps to

give us your understanding of the Agri-Environm&eheme that was proposed



at that point and whether in fact you supported, tiia@espective of your
understanding of the vote that you made and theoreafor that. But if we can
just focus on the Agri-Environment Scheme itseldl our understanding of it
and the areas where perhaps you either disagreduere were any, or what
really was your position, if we can actually stripat out, on the Agri-
Environment Scheme?

SENATOR OZOUF: The amendment that | ... | atteedpto amend the
Agriculture & Fisheries’ policy report. | attemptéo amend the earlier version
and P115. But the advice that | had was that @fely my amendments were
pretty well going to take the guts out of the pplamd effectively it came to the
same as actually a negative.

SENATOR LE MAISTRE: Yes.

SENATOR OZOUF: | did table an amendment. Beeaof the inability to
actually successfully amend it, | eventually pig #mendment that was accepted,
and that amendment actually constrained the pdbcyhe existing allocation
within the Agriculture & Fisheries’ budget. Now,all of these policies would
have been able to be met within the existing empeslaf existing resources, then
there were elements of it that | agreed with. iBuas the overall issue. | don’t
think | can help you much more than to say thatas the whole ---

SENATOR LE MAISTRE: We are looking at agri-enviroant today.

SENATOR OZOUF: Yes, but | was forced to voteaiagt the whole of the
policy because of the cost to it.

SENATOR LE MAISTRE: Right, but can we look at Agnvironment?

DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: Deputy Rondel, please?



DEPUTY RONDEL: Yes. In fact you have mentionedwice now that your
amendment ... did | hear you right and if | recalfreotly that you withdrew
your amendment?

SENATOR OZOUF: I withdrew it for two reasonsThe first is that two
Members of the Assembly had indicated their intanto lodge the amendment.
Therefore, the amendment would not have been ablee tdebated on that day
and effectively would have fallen away. But, irddohn to that, | was comforted
by the statement made by the President of Finahdheatime, and indeed
supported by the President of Policy & Resourcabatime, that the individual
votes on the individual financial aspects, all tnadements in Part B, were
effectively just to nothing in terms of an actudbeation being made. So my
amendment, if | was trying to ensure that therenitaging to be any additional
money in support of the overall policy approach,iochkhwas obviously my
intention, then | had succeeded.

The only other interesting thing perhaps to radteut my amendment was
that | did suggest that there should be an abfbitythe then Agriculture &
Fisheries Committee to apply to the Finance & Eooige Committee for single
non-recurring costs; in other words, single restmicg expenses, which would
have been, in my view, useful in actually not emguthat we continued to fund

Agriculture at the levels that the Committee of tth@y were attempting to

achieve.
DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: Dr Dwyer?
DR DWYER: Sorry, can | just bring it back to tlggestion that Jean asked,

which was okay, it is very clear from what you stadt your objection was to the

package as a whole and to the financial implicatiohthat, but what were your



specific views on the Agri-Environment Scheme dirthe package? Were you
supportive of it?

SENATOR OZOUF: | repeat the comments that | en@drlier, that | have never
believed in government aid being used to attemjdoease production. | think
that these are views which are well held by otletegnments. Certainly the EU
is moving away from direct production-led subsides---

DR DWYER: But that is about the other part of gadicy, isn’'t it? That is about
the decoupling. What about the Agri-Environmenh&ue? That was a separate
element?

SENATOR OZOUF: You are pressing me on whethemat | would have
supported an agri-environment scheme and | hagayd don’'t know. | need to
restate the fact that such was the whole attitdiddeo Committee of the day to
simply increase government funding, it unfortunatelouded my judgment
perhaps some of the virtuous issues within it.

DR DWYER: Okay. So within the proposals for thegri-Environment Scheme
were you aware of the way in which the funding veatKor agri-environment?
Were you aware of whether this was actually a slyb®i the industry or in fact a
cost to the industry?

SENATOR OZOUF: No. There are a number of aspet the Scheme, as |
recall. | recall that the Agri-Environment fundim@gs going to have an element
of conditionality on it. The conditionality wasf, you had signed up to the
scheme, then you would have had to adhere to aaiedtandard of
environmental practice if you were a dairy farnesc,

DR DWYER: But that is not what the conditionaitypuld have been.



SENATOR OZOUF: The conditionality was, as | arstood it -- if | have
misunderstood it, then please forgive me -- buhdlarstood the conditionality

was that you actually get aid if you adhere toasarenvironmental standards.

DR DWYER: That was ... yes.
SENATOR OZOUF: So subsidies.
DR DWYER: The conditionality was that you onlytggur other subsidies if

you signed up to the scheme. That is what conitity means.

SENATOR OZOUF: Yes, sure, | understand, butregheere also issues of
conditionality, as far as | understood.

DR DWYER: Basic standards.

SENATOR OZOUF: Basic standards was in the Agndronment Scheme. So,
in other words, you would not have been able toyapgr Agri-Environment
Scheme funding if you had not met the basic statzdarSo, in fact, it is
absolutely conditional on you adhering to basiand#ads. Of course, you are
right, over and above that, a conditionality wagureed in order to get your other
subsidies too.

DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: Senator Vibert?

SENATOR VIBERT: Do you agree with that situatidhat the scheme should
not apply unless farmers did meet, first of alg gtandards and, secondly, the
condition was there they just wouldn’t receive &myds unless they signed up to
the whole scheme? Did you agree with that posttion

SENATOR OZOUF: | can’t say whether | agreeddagreed. My judgment
was entirely clouded by the whole policy approaghtiis Committee. | was

sceptical of the policy as a whole because it gitethto find such significant



and pump significantly higher amounts of money i@ industry, which | didn’t

agree with. | didn’t actually think that it wasigg to achieve the objectives.

SENATOR VIBERT: But surely the clouds would hawdled away. That was

two of three years ago. Looking back on it nowy yeere a Member at the time,
but the clouds should have gone. What was yowrs/gbout the conditionality,
the importance of conditionality?

SENATOR OZOUF: | repeat again that | was agaihe whole of the policy

approach of the Committee because it sought to iteeebjectives by pumping
in huge amounts of additional money. | was agdinstpolicy because of the
whole stance and the whole approach.

SENATOR VIBERT: | am talking about the Agri-Envimment Scheme. You do

not seem to be able to separate it. Is it diffiéol you -- and | can understand
the difficulty -- to separate the two things in youind? In other words, take
agri-environment as a totally separate issue aradl wih it just as a separate

issue. Are you finding it difficult to do that?

SENATOR OZOUF: Unfortunately, Senator, we weot able to have separate

debates on the individual policy approach as wahénreport. We were faced
with one decision, and | sit before you and explai | have been asked to

justify my position in that debate at the timeant not sure | can help much more

than that.
DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: Dr Dwyer?
DR DWYER: Sorry, | do want to come back. It @ meally to get at you in any

sense. This is about understanding about how@psonvent on and maybe, you
know, if this sort of thing were done again, howta® aspects might have been

done differently in order to get a different outeamSo it is not a question of



trying to sort of show somebody to be at fault, butis a question of
understanding how decisions were made. In relaiothe Agri-Environment
Scheme itself, were you aware, for example, offéee that it was not covering
100% of the costs involved by farmers who undertimo#to things and, therefore,
in that sense, it wasn’t money to the industry?

SENATOR OZOUF: Yes. | was aware that there avas-payment arrangement
in respect of some of the issues to do with sonteetlements of the scheme.

SENATOR LE MAISTRE: Well, virtually all of the eleemts of the scheme had co-
payments. So there was actually a cost to thesimglu What one is trying to
discover is perhaps the driver for disagreemertt thié scheme, opposition to the
scheme, so that one can better understand maybé Wwag not gone forward in
the present conditions.

SENATOR OZOUF: I made strong ... | had strongwsgeat the time, for
example, that there were other ways in which sclertteat did have
environmental benefits ... | said that | warmly wetesd the move to move
production incentives to environmental outputs frproduction outputs, so my
views on that were clear. | was of the view thea Committee should have
worked harder in order to re-prioritise their budgeorder to move money into
environmental outputs. | had strong views at ime tthat, for example, the costs
within the Agriculture & Fisheries Committee coutdve been reduced. | was
told that that was not possible. There were, dlieone review and then a further
review that said clearly (and | read some infororabver the weekend) that the
Committee represented that it was not possibletead It is interesting that two
or three years on the committees that took overdablponsibilities of Agriculture

& Fisheries did find that there was significant ogpnities to reduce the

10



administrative cost in the running of that deparitne At the time, | wonder

whether or not there wouldn’t have been a grealt meae support for the policy
and indeed some of the elements such as the Agirdfrment Policy, because
there would have been the recognition that onedcbave bared down on the
costs of the running of the department and redickdhose resources into
environmental areas within the budget and then mayb would have been
dealing with a different thing. But we weren’'t, were looking at a committee
that wanted to maintain the existing budget wittie Agriculture & Fisheries

Committee and fund all of these new areas, of whg-environment was over
and above that. That is what | could not agre@.wit

DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: Senator Vibert?

SENATOR VIBERT: You have actually mentioned, ahdchas been mentioned
previously by the President who was with us earlizeputy Voisin, whether
concentration has been on money for agriculturéd you ever consider that it
was actually money to benefit the look of the Idlari Jersey, for the benefit of
the people of Jersey, rather than as an agricukaheeme to help agriculturalists?

SENATOR OZOUF: Your question ... may | make sureinderstand the
guestion? Your question is, was | aware that tloeaion of monies within the
Agri-Environment Scheme would have had a beneftheovisual appearance of
the countryside. Rause) | support government subsidies that achieve
environmental outputs. What | could not suppors waintaining the status quo
of production-led subsidies, which this Committeerev attempting to do,
maintaining the existing inefficiency of the opévatof the Howard Davies Farm
and not make any of the changes. If this had lbeessue of reprioritising those

resources, then, of course, my beliefs, well kndaviviembers, will have led to
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no doubt supporting issues on environmental outpatyree that there were and
are improvements that can be made in environmstdatiards, of which some of
the elements such as were contained within the-Bgvaironment Scheme at the
time, such as slurry stores etc, of course thelhave benefits. But they could
not be funded, and they should not have been fyraent and above the existing
budget allocation.

SENATOR LE MAISTRE: Can I pick up a point of corten perhaps? You said that
the Committee of the day supported production-kdosglies. In fact, it is the
opposite. | invite you to comment on that. Intfdee proposition policy before
the States, which has been implemented by the mir&€2C Committee, was that
it moved away from production-led to area and hdadams. In other words, it
decoupled from production.

SENATOR OZOUF: You may well say that, Senatbut, as the previous
President of the Committee, you were asking formddacally increased
subsidiaries to maintain the status quo withinitigieistry. | argued very much in
favour of restructuring the industry. | thoughathhere was a strong case to
follow the example that was set by the dairy indystvhich was actually to
reduce the size of the dairy industry and help tlweroe they had achieved a
production level that was sensible and there waswtluction of milk going to
waste and then the industry deserved assistangg.tdBmaintain and to keep an
industry in aspic, which | believe that the sunataif the policy approach was
doing, was wrong. You could argue -- you will aegno doubt, Senator, because
you and | have crossed swords on these issuegditoa -- | argued that the sum

total of the policy approach at the time was kegpie industry in aspic.
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SENATOR LE MAISTRE: Yes, the point | am actuallyctessing on is your statement
that the policy being put forward supported producted subsidies. In fact, the
Policy Report proposed a decoupling, which wasiqot place by Deputy Voisin
in January/February of 2003, based on the PolicpoRewhich had been
accepted by the States. Do you accept that or not?

SENATOR OZOUF: We will have to agree to diffet.believed that the sum
total of the policy approach of your Committee w@a&eep the industries in aspic
and | did not agree that that was the right ang@revay in order for government
funding to be used.

SENATOR LE MAISTRE: Well, the evidence ----

SENATOR OZOUF: We will have to agree to differ.

SENATOR LE MAISTRE: Itis not a question of agregito differ. It is a question of
fact, and the policy document -- and | would hdpet wwve can check this with the

EDC President, who pulled hard to implement thacgolvhich the States had

approved.

SENATOR VIBERT: Can we move on, Chairman, becatisere are time
pressures?

DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: Yes, sure.

SENATOR VIBERT: | wonder if | can ask you some stiens about your views

about the fact that the States made a decisior ta dertain thing and voted a
budget for it and, when it got to the FSR, it washped off the list. You in fact
played a part in that in your position. | wondeyou could explain to the Panel
how you can justify that position, the States hgwimade the decision?
SENATOR OZOUF: You said in your question theg States voted a budget.

SENATOR VIBERT: Hmm hmm.

13



SENATOR OZOUF: And | must, first of all, takesue with that statement. The
States did not vote a budget, as was absolutedy alethe time. It was clear from
both the comments made by the President of thenEea& Economics
Committee and the President of P&R that budgetcations were arrived at
following the FSR process and then following a &atdebate on budget
allocations within both the Resource Plan and thddggt. So | cannot agree that
the States’ decision on the financial aspects o tholicy amounted to an
allocation of a budget. It was always going tovathin the FSR process that
allocations to individual committees would be made.

SENATOR VIBERT: But they passed the principal deam that it was to go
ahead with the Agri-Environment Scheme.

SENATOR OZOUF: But | need to tell you and rechigou again of the
statements that were clearly made in the Assenillyeatime that that would all
be subject to an FSR process later on.

SENATOR VIBERT: But the question | am asking ysy do you believe that
that is the right way for the States to operategtihe States make a decision, it
then goes to the FSR and politicians like yoursdib have an opposition to it
within the House are then able to have a secorel dfithe cherry before the
Fundamental Spending Review?

SENATOR OZOUF: We would be in an entirely unkatle situation if every
committee took their preferred policy approach he ¥Assembly and got the
Assembly to vote individual items. It would be iogsible to deal with an
allocation process.

SENATOR VIBERT: But in reality ----

SENATOR OZOUF: It all needs to be done at tme time.

14



SENATOR VIBERT: But in reality that doesn’t happetoes it? This was a
particular specific issue, like school milk, whielas another specific issue; and
we have asked one President this morning to telinysspecific decision made
by the States that specifically directed the corterito do something that went to
the FSR and failed and we have not had any answettsat.

SENATOR OZOUF: | think the President of Finance | have read his
transcript of when he attended upon you and | thivk President of Finance’s
comments stand for themselves. He explained totlgatiit is very clear that
allocations and discussions of allocations andrpies can only be done at one
time, where everything is put into the pot and ptised on a day and competing
advantages, disadvantages and priorities are gctnatle.

SENATOR VIBERT: The President of Policy & Resowdeld us completely
the opposite. He said that he thought it was foretgally flawed and wrong.

SENATOR OZOUF: I have not read the transcripthe President of Policy &
Resources. | have read the transcript of yourudsions with the President of
F&E and | agree with them. 1 believe, further,ttttee States knew exactly what
they were doing at the time within that debate.e [9sue of whether or not this
amounted to a budget allocation was clearly madehan debate; and indeed |
believe that the President at the time accepteadatidhhe made statements to the
effect that this was going to be simply a meastireupport. Now, the measure
of support that was contained within that approactounted to 19 Members of
the Assembly voting for it, 16 Members were con@é/embers were away and
8 Members were not in the Assembly to take the.vote

SENATOR VIBERT: What is the significance of that?

SENATOR OZOUF: | just think it's interesting.

15



SENATOR VIBERT: A vote is a vote. One vote ----

SENATOR OZOUF: A vote is a vote. | think itigteresting.

SENATOR VIBERT: The democratic process says tHatever wins, wins.
SENATOR OZOUF: But what ----

SENATOR VIBERT: So | wonder why you raise thataasissue.

SENATOR OZOUF: But they did not win a budgébeation.

SENATOR VIBERT: They won in principle, approvalpninciple.

SENATOR OZOUF: That's all. That's all.

DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: Deputy Rondel?

DEPUTY RONDEL. Yes. Can | put some questiom®ud reviewing your

original transcript? That was your opening gaminitfact. | think you have
probably got your original transcript with you, $¢or Ozouf?

SENATOR OZOUF: Yes, yes, | have.

DEPUTY RONDEL. At the time, | had several quess about what you
actually said at the time. At the time of givinguy evidence on your earlier
occasion you claimed that your political office Weesed at your father’s farm; is
that correct?

SENATOR OZOUF: Deputy, are you going to -- &fthirman -- are you going
to start reopening the issues of conflict of int¢esc, because | have come before
you to explain and we have had a good discussiontahe areas of 2002. If |
can assist in any brief questions, | will attengpto so.

DEPUTY RONDEL. | hope so, because | would ligeclarify just one or two of

the comments that you made, so could you answegubstion, please?
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SENATOR OZOUF: | did have a list of lines of eptions and | drew the
attention to the Chairman of this Panel that | banhe to talk about the issues in
2002, but if there are a couple of brief questidnen I'm happy to answer them.

DEPUTY DUHAMEL. | think that is fair. If there ara number of questions just
to clear up a few points, it is a matter of pubbbcord. The transcript is freely
available. If there are points on it, we will demv it goes.

DEPUTY RONDEL: Can | put the question again? ti#e time of giving your

evidence, you claimed that your political officesnat your father’s farm. Is that

correct?
SENATOR OZOUF: That is correct.
DEPUTY RONDEL.: Can you therefore explain why, the 2004 telephone

directory, your office is described at 21 Bath 8tPe There may be an error in the
telephone book, but that is what currently sitthimtelephone book.

SENATOR OZOUF: It appears that the Telecomieatory was not updated in
sufficient time. | can’t answer the reasons wiWaybe the telephone directory
is obviously prepared months ahead. | am not sume | can offer anything
useful. But my political office and where | caropt my work is based at
Highstead.

DEPUTY RONDEL. | see. Okay. You also say, mage 73, that you had a
conflict in two areas, planning and also agric@turThat being the case, how
difficult is it to be President of a major commétevhere | would estimate more
than 50% of the working areas, i.e., planning agucalture, you are conflicted
within those areas? How difficult is it to workdabe President when you are

conflicted in that way?
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SENATOR OZOUF: Chairman, | am not sure what thes got to do with the
Agri-Environment Scheme, but | am happy to ----

DEPUTY DUHAMEL. You are here in your capacity as amdividual States
Member, and | think it is a matter of interest hioividuals juggle the different
hats that we find ourselves wearing from time et

SENATOR OZOUF: Presidents and Members of tla¢eStwill find themselves
at various times in conflicting positions. The poeis two Presidents of
Environment, the then Planning & Environment Conteait regularly withdrew
from meetings when it had things to do with the pany that he was a director
of and, when the President withdraws, then the -Yieesident chairs the
Committee. | have to say that | would not agrethwour statement that the
business of Environment & Public Services, in dealvith matters of planning
and agriculture amounts to 50%.

DEPUTY RONDEL: Going on from there then, camyost confirm whether or
not you gave evidence in the Canavan Inquiry onrtfiéin Trinity?

SENATOR OZOUF: | was asked to attend upon thea@an Inquiry in order to
explain the position of the Committee in dealinghwissues to do with the
processing of planning applications. | have to lsagn not at all clear what the
link has got to do with the Canavan Inquiry and Awgi-Environment Scheme,
but perhaps you can help me.

DEPUTY RONDEL. | hope so, because, if you wieréhe position of attending
inquiries as President of the Committee -- and dvknyou are here in your
individual capacity today -- given that you haveeatly stated that you have

taken no part in planning issues and agricultusgsués as President of the
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Committee, why did you not decline to attend th@&an Inquiry or send your
Vice President in your place?

SENATOR OZOUF: Deputy, | really don't undergdathe point that you are
making. | have explained to you previously theeextof my personal
involvement and my pecuniary interest (or lacktpir agriculture.

DEPUTY RONDEL. What | can’t understand, if | magme back in, is why you
attended an inquiry as President of a Committeenwjoe have already told this
Panel that you took no part in issues to do witdnRing and/or agriculture.

SENATOR OZOUF: No, | think you are summaristhg position too strongly.
| take no part in issues to do with agriculture aathted planning issues that
could have the appearance of being directly inviweissues which could affect
a member of my family’s position in agriculture. was asked to attend the

Canavan Inquiry to deal with issues to do with girecessing of a planning

application.
DEPUTY RONDEL: Right. Okay, one more question.
SENATOR OZOUF: But | fail to understand theklige between the ... | have

come before you and | would assume that you hageiqars time to explore and
develop issues to do with the Agri-Environment $cbe

DEPUTY RONDEL: On page 76 of your original tranpt, in response to a
guestion from Dr Dwyer, you mentioned delegatingpmnsibilities to various
Members of your Committee. In your view, would ydelegate a responsibility
to a Member of your Committee who also could beflamiad?

SENATOR OZOUF (After a pause): It appears logitat if a Member of a

Committee is conflicted, then they should not hesponsibility for that.
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DEPUTY RONDEL. Then how could you allow a Memladryour Committee,
i.e., Deputy Taylor, to have responsibility for desheries, when in fact Deputy
Taylor is a fisherman/fish wholesaler? In thatecas that not a conflict and,
therefore, you allowed it to go on within your Coittee, although you claim
that you stood out of debates to do with agriceltnd also planning and yet you
allowed one of your Committee Members to be cotdti@

SENATOR OZOUF: Chairman, | really think thaatthas absolutely nothing to
do with the Agri-Environment Scheme. Deputy Rorgdeliews of Deputy
Taylor’s involvement in fisheries issues has begplaged, aired and dealt with
in the Assembly, and | don’t think | can offer aioyther assistance to the Panel
on the issue of Deputy Taylor and fishing.

DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: Okay. Thank you. Senator Vibert?

SENATOR VIBERT: | wonder if | can continue in tleenflict area and get back
to the Agri-Environment Scheme. In your evidendew you last appeared, you
spoke about the fact that, because you or youefatlas a landowner, you then
felt that, as a landowner, you would be conflictedsupporting the Agri-
Environment Scheme, because you thought it wagpnogpiate that you would
be receiving funds from an Agri-Environment Schdpearing in mind that you
are a landowner. | wonder if you could just explen me how you felt that you
would be receiving funds or that it would be a Werie you and, therefore, you
would have a conflict of interest?

SENATOR OZOUF: Chairman, my conflict is notedit and immediate. | do
not own any land. I, therefore, would not diredby receiving funds from the
Agri-Environment Scheme. | am uncomfortable iniagkand supporting and

arguing in favour of a scheme that would put arat@lfunds into a member of
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my family. 1 think there is a marked differenceveeen opposing a scheme and
arguing a scheme and | believe that, in compliamitie the Code of Conduct of
States Members, where there needs to be alsoeanstait of perception, that it
would be inappropriate for me to argue in favoua@theme that could benefit a
member of my family. Therefore, | have taken acldecision that | will not
carry out work that would effectively benefit a tlmwner.

SENATOR VIBERT: Could you ----

SENATOR OZOUF: But | state again that | do halve any interest in land
which | would benefit personally.

SENATOR VIBERT: So could you explain to the Patielt your understanding
of the Agri-Environment Scheme is that it would detually to the financial
benefit of your father if the scheme had gone tgh&u Could you explain where
the financial benefit was going to come from?

SENATOR OZOUF: The Agri-Environment Scheme,CasDwyer has clearly
stated, proposes, as | understand it, a series-pagments. If a dairy farmer, for
example, is to meet environmental standards andrfuéxpected -- rightly
expected -- proposals to, for example, increaseystorage, then a dairy farmer
is going to be able to receive monies for the itmest of a slurry store, for
example. Therefore, my father, as a dairy farmesrdimg to increase his slurry
capacity, would receive state funds in order tasass that investment. | think
that is a good example of how a dairy farmer, whighfather is, would benefit
from the Agri-Environment Scheme and, therefore,wobuld be entirely
inappropriate, in my view, to be seen to be acyiaiguing and supporting for

that.
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SENATOR VIBERT: But surely you accept the positittvat he would only get
the funds if he was prepared to spend the mongutdahe system in? In other
words, it was pretty limited in terms of being advantage to him. He had to ...
a farmer has to spend a considerable amount of yntmectually meet the
requirements.

SENATOR OZOUF: But indeed it is a co-payment éimere would be -- and |
quote from the Code of Conduct -Hélders of public office should take
decisions solely in terms of the public intereBhey should not do so in order to
gain financial or other material benefits for theshses, their family and friends,
their business colleagues or any voluntary or ctadolie organisation they are
involved in” | believe that a co-payment for a slurry stageigain, is a financial
gain, irrespective of the arguments that they wowded to make investments
themselves.

DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: Senator Le Maistre?

SENATOR LE MAISTRE: Yes. | think it is quite anteresting view and | think it
touches on many, many areas, in fairness, as falt asus are concerned. It is,
as you suggested, obviously a matter of judgmarttjfomany, many things that
the States are involved in, whether it is familipwhlnce or whether it is old age
pension or whatever, actually it is likely to impagn friends, family or
otherwise. Perhaps the question (and it is a miaiteall of us to resolve and you
yourself in this particular case) is whether théjsct being debated is for the
benefit of the whole community rather than a patéicindividual. Now, | fully
accept that if an issue is being discussed whichuldvasolely benefit an
immediate friend or member of a family, there i®gaoeason to absent oneself

from that process and indeed that decision. Tlestegun that | would wish to ask
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is, at what point do we all become conflicted imsany areas of States’ activity?
For example, if we approved educational grantstodents overseas, | would be
more than happy to say that my son is in that satna We at various times will
benefit from decisions made in the States, and |same whether it is the
President of the Education Committee or whatev@o. | would like to try and
understand why it is that something which would dfg¢gnthe whole Island,
because of the object of the Agri-Environment Sahemnjou feel would
personally conflict.

SENATOR OZOUF: | fail to understand what thiashto do with the matter
before the Panel today, which is the Agri-Environin8cheme, but, if it is of
assistance to you, your question raises a numbmssoés. You state what does
one do as a States Member when an issue is bdibneffit to the whole Island
and the individual. Now, clearly, in the case of agri-environment scheme
benefiting a dairy farmer in the manner which | égust explained, it benefits
the immediate personal interest and, therefore,nwhdenefits the immediate
personal interest, you should not take part imnr¢spective of whether or not it
affects the whole community.

| am quite clear that States’ standards aregiaimd have risen and must
continue to rise in respect of declarations ofririal interests and declarations of
. it is now no longer even an issue in councilgha UK that it is a direct
financial interest. It is often now a matter ofgeption, and | am clear that it is
inappropriate for the President of a committee rgua and fight for a scheme
that would benefit a member of his family. Nowthbught that the fact that |
have declared the interest and said that | wisbetke no part in it, that that

matter would be then ended. | am not taking pafi@sident -- | am no longer
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President now -- but | will not take part in arggifor funding for a scheme that
will benefit a member of my family, and | would fethought that that should
have been enough, with respect, for the Paneldbwiéh.

DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: | think that is fine.

SENATOR OZOUF: It is not a matter ... | will atie upon Privileges and
Procedures when asked and assist them in develtipgngstandards and their
Code of Conduct. These are changing times andrthesy change.

SENATOR LE MAISTRE: Can | just say that | appreeiathat you have said, because
| actually better understand. | am not sure Irehtiagree with it, but | better
understand your position in terms of what was dtatethe previous hearing,

which | think has been expanded on. | find thdpfod

DEPUTY RONDEL.: Could I make a point?
DEPUTY DUHAMEL. Deputy Rondel?
DEPUTY RONDEL.: From my point of view, the Panehs obviously trying to

clarify your position. It was my belief, and irctsstill is, that the matter to which
we were referring is of a general matter and naatwyould be called a direct and
personal matter. Had the Agri-Environment Scheffected your father's farm
only, that would have been an entirely differentterafrom affecting all farmers
in the Island. It is rather like Senator Le Masstras said. When we vote on
taxes for petrol, it affects all of us. This woultfect all farmers, not only your
personal family farm. So how you become confligtedifficult to see.
SENATOR OZOUF: How would public perception l&hairman, if | argued in
the States for a scheme costing taxpayers’ mondytlan it emerged that my
father would benefit to the tune of £20,000 or £80,for a co-payment to invest

in his farm for a slurry store? That is a peraaptivhich, frankly, I think would

24



be unacceptable and, therefore, | am not preparadgue in favour of a scheme
that will benefit a dairy farmer and, frankly, | wid have thought that that was
something that the Privileges and Procedures Camenwould think was right
and appropriate, and all thinking Members of theeksbly would think is right
and appropriate. | am astonished that | am beutgupder pressure in order to
argue something when | think that | am saying “Nlease, | don’t want to argue
something which is going to benefit a member of family.” | am
extraordinarily disappointed that the Panel is segto justify and further ask for

my justification in not wanting to go there.

DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: No, | think ----

SENATOR VIBERT: With respect, we are trying to enstand it and | think we

have had great difficulty, and still do, in undargling the position.

SENATOR OZOUF: Well, may | explain again?

SENATOR VIBERT: The reason why we are having difty in understanding

it is because it places us now in a very diffi@idtiation, because we wish to ask
guestions of you about the removal of the condatiibyrin respect of the scheme
and we can't ask you those questions because ymit vdeal with agri-
environment because you are conflicted. So thg peison we can now to speak
about this is your acting President in relatiorthte Agri-Environment Scheme,
who would know nothing about the scheme at all.y&ohave put us in a totally

impossible position. That is the position thatave in.

SENATOR OZOUF: You, the Panel, cannot ask men&ke statements which

support a scheme and could lead to a scheme ansupporting of a scheme
which | have clearly explained to the Panel wowgdddit -- not would, but could

benefit -- a dairy farmer, of which my father iseon
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SENATOR VIBERT: We have heard that. But, as altesf that, right ... You
have actually in your transcript you have saidHink it would be completely
inappropriate of me to be seen to promote an Agniednment Schemewhich
you have given evidence about now.have asked my Vice President to take the
seat as acting President in relation to the AgrivEanment Schemie. Now, |
presume that means that, in all meetings of ther@ittee where you discuss the
Agri-Environment Scheme, she has been there anchgoe not. Therefore, she
is the only person we can ask the questions of.

SENATOR OZOUF: Well, | mean, | find this quiée extraordinary event. I'm
being questioned by you, who was a member of myGitiee.

SENATOR VIBERT: Yes.

SENATOR OZOUF: | am being questioned by thePeasident in fact. This is
hardly an impartial hearing and it is a matter you. The President of the
Committee at the time made a clear statement #hatds not prepared to make
statements which supported the Agri-EnvironmenteSeh You must find other
people to answer your questions, and the Vice &easiis perfectly capable of
dealing with that. This is a convention, that Vieeesidents take over when
Presidents don’t do, and you will be well servedhsy Vice President.

SENATOR VIBERT: So we can'’t really this morningkagou any questions
relevant to the Agri-Environment Scheme because rgomooved yourself from

any consideration of it?

SENATOR OZOUF: We have spent 25 minutes disngssonflict of interest.
SENATOR VIBERT: Hmm hmm.
SENATOR OZOUF: | offered you, and Senator Leidtta welcomed the

opportunity that | gave, which was to come befave Yo explain the scheme as
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of 2002 and my position, and | am happy to speme tiliscussing the scheme as
it was. You will please respect and understaniddid not speak in support of a

scheme which will benefit a member of my family,ighhyou are asking me to

do.
SENATOR VIBERT: Nobody is asking you to speak upgort ----
DEPUTY DUHAMEL. If I could come in here. We thanku for being clear and

lucid in your answers to the Panel today, but dould just pose one further
guestion and then that is the end of it? Beanmmgind the comments you have
actually made, saying that perhaps ... well, thei@ ¢onflict of interest, indirect
as it may appear, towards your father and we sfieet that.

SENATOR OZOUF: Thank you.

DEPUTY DUHAMEL. Do you in retrospect then feel thperhaps you should
have excused yourself for the whole of the agriremment debate instead of

taking part, as indeed your father did?

SENATOR OZOUF: Your question is in the debat@®02?
DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: Yes, 2002.
SENATOR OZOUF: | think | have made it cleartthhave made a decision not

to take part in agricultural matters as PresidéE&PS. | do not have an issue
which is immediate and personal -- | never haveederand my interest in the
States, | think I, to the amusement of colleaguéleatime, did state that | owned
a cow. | think I still do own a cow. | am not suwhether she is dead or not.
DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: But the point | have asked you is retrospect -- in
retrospect -- do you feel now that perhaps, youknaith all the water under the

bridge, it would have been advisable to have extyseirself, as indeed your
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father did, bearing in mind that you do consideh&ve an interest on his behalf
in agricultural issues?

SENATOR OZOUF: No. | don't have an interest bis behalf. Standing
Orders are clear. The Bailiff has ruled on numsrogcasions the extent to
which you should declare and withdraw and | am relyticomfortable that
Standing Orders have been upheld.

DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: Right, okay.

DEPUTY HILL: Could I just pick up on this one?idDyou in fact then withdraw,
abstain or excuse yourself from the FSR processnwlie came round to
discussing the issue of the Agri-Environment Scheanéhe FSR? Bearing in
mind your personal involvement or your father's atwvement, did you then
excuse yourself from the FSR process when the isduAgri-Environment
Scheme came up and was discussed?

SENATOR OZOUF: The important issue is that Vénaever attended upon the
FSR process as the President of a Committee as&nfynding for the Agri-
Environment Scheme. | have been involved in the p®cess. At the first FSR
meeting, | was deputising for the President of ¢&3o& Resources and the second
one | was deputising for the President of Finandeéc&nomics.

DEPUTY HILL: Yes, but the point | am making ----

SENATOR OZOUF: | say again that | am unwillitggargue and to mount an
argument in favour of a scheme that will benefibember of my family.

DEPUTY HILL: So, at that point, you should noethhave been taking part in the
FSR process as well, because there would have &degnefit, indirectly or

directly. You can see how the argument carries on.
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SENATOR OZOUF: You will understand my positioBtanding Orders require
me to declare an interest which is immediate andgmal. It is not really of a
general character. It has always been the casd tltanot have an interest in
land which is immediate and personal. | do notehan interest in a farm which
is immediate and personal. | am unwilling to takel am unwilling to mount
arguments, however, that will benefit a dairy farmBow, | think my position is
quite clear. | have strictly adhered to Standingded requirements of
declarations of interests. | am unwilling to death issues, as President of the

E&PS, that will be seen to benefit agricultuream not sure that we can go much

further.
DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: Deputy Rondel?
DEPUTY RONDEL: Do you think, a Member of the 8§ and a Member who

holds the view that he is conflicted in two majoeas -- two major areas --
Planning and Agriculture, should allow his namgacforward, as you did, to run
the Environment & Public Services Committee, knayiinat you will not be able
to chair a great proportion of those particular timggs?

SENATOR OZOUF: Chairman, | am really strugglitmgknow what this has to
do with the Agri-Environment Scheme. If this ifPanel which is designed to
assist or otherwise my candidacy for the futureteda of E&PS in two weeks
time, then you should reorganise this sitting st this basically there for that.
There are a number of Members around the table fagt, looking around, a
significant majority of Members -- who signed a evaif no confidence in the
Committee. It is important that Scrutiny Paneks appearing to be independent,
etc. | wish to state to the Deputy of St John thamm not conflicted in all

planning areas. There are some areas of plannighwe all are conflicted in
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because we know the applicants well, we are neigish@tc. That is the extent

of my conflicts within planning, and | would haveaought that they were

obvious.
DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: Thank you. Dr Dwyer?
DEPUTY RONDEL.: Could I make it clear ----
SENATOR OZOUF: | think we should ----
DEPUTY RONDEL: ---- that | did not sign any vaténo confidence?
SENATOR OZOUF: | didn’'t say that. | said a ondtly of people around the
table.

SENATOR LE MAISTRE: Neither did | actually, so ...

DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: It is not an issue. Dr Dwyer?

DR DWYER: Yes. Just pursuing a point that Deptiyl raised about the
Fundamental Spending Review and your rdle in i§ iy understanding that the
conflict of interest became apparent to you betbeemost recent FSR. If that is
the case and you were deputising on being President

DEPUTY RONDEL.: Finance & Economics.

DR DWYER: Finance or Economic Development?

SENATOR LE MAISTRE: Finance.

DEPUTY RONDEL.: Finance.

DR DWYER: Does that mean that when the Agri-Eonment Scheme was
debated in that process that you stepped out ofléate, or was it that you
weren’t able to support ----

SENATOR OZOUF: | state again | am being quleacin the reasons why | am
not going to support an Agri-Environment Scheme.

DR DWYER: Yes, | understand that entirely.
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SENATOR OZOUF: My personal interest is not intwad¢e and personal.
Therefore, it does not preclude me. | mean, issva®e raised at the last time
that | attended upon your Scrutiny Panel in respétte Strategic Policy Report;
and indeed there are references for the Agri-Ennrent Scheme contained
within that Policy Report, as indeed there willibsues that will touch all of us.
But that was a general debate. My presence &3eprocess, having reviewed
again the ranking of the Agri-Environment Schemethee FSR process, my
involvement and my vote would not have counted #&orything is my
understanding of it. But | have made a decisiés President -- as President,
there is a big difference that you are Presidentao€Committee mounting
arguments in favour of something -- that is a stepfar and that is a step too far
that | ----

DR DWYER: And you were not asked to do that at gharticular meeting, so it
wasn’t a problem?

SENATOR OZOUF: No. Itis a step too far to mbarguments in favour of the
scheme. That is what | am saying.

DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: Senator Le Maistre.

SENATOR OZOUF: And | would have thought thatswsomething that PPC
would have respected.

SENATOR LE MAISTRE: Yes. Can we just link thoseotwomehow, because | am
now having difficulty between being President o thiommittee and a Member
of the FSR process? If you feel conflicted in @mea to discuss a particular
subject, which is agri-environment, do you not feahflicted in the second area,
which is the F&E process, the FSR process, as Fresident of F&E, which is

discussing the very same subject? Now, do youylaelcan either support or not
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support a proposition which you previously felt tmted in? | am sorry, | am
finding that difficult.

SENATOR OZOUF: The terms of reference of themé’s enquiry is to look
into the Agri-Environment Scheme.

SENATOR LE MAISTRE: We need to know ----

SENATOR OZOUF: | am not aware -- | am not awaréhat it is dealing with
the particular issues of conflicts of interest afeaneral issue.

SENATOR LE MAISTRE: Itis dealing with the FSR.

SENATOR OZOUF: | am not prepared to be Pregidenact as President of a
Committee, asking for funding that would benefihamber of my family, that is
the step too far and | thought that we had rehdatse ad nauseam.

SENATOR LE MAISTRE: What position do you then takieFSR? FSR was part of
the remit of this Panel. Can | ask, therefore, twiwsition you took on the FSR
process when agri-environment was being discussed?

SENATOR OZOUF: | acted as the representativenfiPolicy & Resources in
the whole of the FSR process in January. | théedaas President of F&E in
respect of the second one. There is a markedelifte between them. | did not
sit there as President of E&PS mounting the argtsnenfavour of it and that is
a step too far.

DEPUTY HILL: But you had a personal conflict. Ybad a personal conflict. You
have said it. If you are going to be consistemtely you have to absent yourself,
whether as President of Planning, Vice presidenE&E or of P&R. It must
follow, surely?

SENATOR OZOUF: | state again, my conflict ig personal and immediate.

SENATOR LE MAISTRE: Butitis at some times.
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SENATOR OZOUF: It is a step too far for me gk ane to fight in favour of the
Agri-Environment Scheme. That is the step thabasfar.

DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: Right, last question.

SENATOR OZOUF: My declaration of interest haeb clear. It is a shame that
we have spent the last 25 minutes ... | would hawa lpiite willing to discuss,
and am willing to discuss with you, the world as2802 and it is a shame we
haven't done that. Time is running out unfortuhate

DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: One final question from Senator éith.

SENATOR VIBERT: Yes. My final point on this isdlfact that the reason we
are discussing it is not because we ever raisedndteer, the matter was raised
by you to this Panel. That is the reason why veedscussing it. Secondly, |
would like to put this position to you. You haveen telling us that you are not
prepared to speak in favour of something becauseay® conflicted. Clearly you
don’t see any reason to speak against the pr@eety though you are conflicted.
| will put to you that is what you would have doaethe Fundamental Spending
Review, having told this Panel that you are cotdlicearlier, but you went to the
Fundamental Spending Review and you didn’t fedl yba were conflicted, even
though you were prepared to argue against it.stlyeonder if you could tell us
the logic of that.

SENATOR OZOUF: You are entitled ... Members o tRanel are entitled to
their view. | state again that the interest thatalve in agriculture is not
immediate and personal. The step too far for me arguing in favour of the
funding. That was the step too far.

DEPUTY DUHAMEL.: Okay. Thank you. Right, well, lould like to thank you

for your attendance and wish you well in the future
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SENATOR OZOUF: Thank you, Gentlemen.
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